
June 18, 2014 

TO: Members of the MAG Population Technical Advisory Committee 

FROM:  Patrick Banger, Gilbert, Chair 

SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF MEETING NOTICE AND TENTATIVE AGENDA 

Tuesday, June 24, 2014 - 10:00 a.m.  
MAG Office, Second Floor, Chaparral Room 
302 North 1st Avenue, Phoenix  

A meeting of the MAG Population Technical Advisory Committee (POPTAC) will be held at 
the time and place noted above. 

Members of the POPTAC may attend either in person or by telephone conference. If you are 
attending via audio conference please contact Merry Holmgren at (602) 254-6300 at least one 
day prior to the meeting. 

If you drive to the meeting, please park in the garage under the building and bring your ticket 
to the meeting; parking will be validated.  For those using transit, the Regional Public 
Transportation Authority will provide transit tickets for your trip.  For those using bicycles, 
please lock your bicycle in the bike rack in the garage. 

Pursuant to Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), MAG does not discriminate 
on the basis of disability in admissions to or participation in its public meetings.  Persons with a 
disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by 
contacting Scott Wilken at the MAG office. Requests should be made as early as possible to 
allow time to arrange the accommodation. 

Please be advised that under procedures approved by the MAG Regional Council on June 26, 
1996, all MAG committees need to have a quorum to conduct business.  A quorum is a 
simple majority of the membership or 14 people for the MAG POPTAC.  If you are unable to 
attend the meeting, please make arrangements for a proxy from your jurisdiction with Merry 
Holmgren at (602) 254-6300. 



TENTATIVE AGENDA 
MAG Population Technical Advisory Committee 

June 24, 2014 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

 

2. Call to the Audience 
 

An opportunity will be provided to members of 
the public to address the MAG POPTAC on 
items not scheduled on the agenda that fall 
under the jurisdiction of MAG, or on items on 
the agenda for discussion but not for action.  
Members of the public will be requested to limit 
their comments to three minutes. A total of 15 
minutes will be provided for this agenda item, 
unless the Chair of the POPTAC provides for an 
exception to this limit. Those wishing to 
comment on action agenda items will be given 
an opportunity at the time the item is heard. 

 

2. For information. 

3. Approval of Meeting Minutes of April 22, 2014. 
 

3. For information, discussion, and approval 
of the minutes of April 22, 2014. 
 

4. MAG Homeless Count Update 
 
A report will be provided on the results of the 
2014 regional Point-in-Time (PIT) homeless 
street and shelter count. Please see Attachments 
One through Four. 
 

4. For information and discussion. 

5. Hydration/Water Collection Program 
 
An overview will be provided on the 2014 Heat 
Relief Network.  The Heat Relief Network is a 
collaborative effort aimed at helping to prevent 
heat-related deaths during the summer.  The 
Heat Relief Network provides resources, 
hydration, and refuge for homeless people who 
are at increased risk from the dangers of the 
heat. Please see Attachments Five through 
Seven. 
 

5. For information and discussion. 

6. Youngtown General Plan Update 
 
A presentation on the 2014 update of the 
Youngtown General Plan will be provided. 

6. For information and discussion. 



7. Consideration of Mid-Decade Population
Estimates

Each year the MAG Population Technical
Advisory Committee (POPTAC) reviews and
recommends the methodology and jurisdiction
population estimates which are used for setting
municipal expenditure limits for home rule
jurisdictions and calculating MAG dues.  MAG
POPTAC also has had a role in assisting with the
preparation of the decennial count and
developing public outreach while serving as a
liaison between the US Census Bureau and the
MAG member agencies.

In past years, MAG has engaged the MAG 
member agencies in conducting a mid-decade 
census count or survey. In May 2011 and 
October 2012, POPTAC discussed the 
advisability of conducting a mid-decade census or 
survey. Previously, a mid-decade census was 
pursued due to state shared revenue being 
distributed to the incorporated cities and 
towns based upon the resident population 
number from the decennial census. In the 
past, state statute has been amended to adjust 
the population numbers to reflect a mid-decade 
estimate. MAG staff has been in 
discussion with staff from the League of Arizona 
Cities and Towns as their membership considers 
mid-decade population estimates.

MAG staff has conducted a preliminary analysis of
population growth between 2010 and 2013
utilizing the State and MAG July 1 Population
Estimates. This analysis has been shared with
MAG Intergovernmental Representatives.  MAG
staff will present and discuss the analysis.

7. For information and discussion.

8. Employer Database Analysis

MAG Staff have recently completed the annual
update to the MAG Employer Database.  The
2013 MAG Employer Database contains over

8. For information and discussion.



445,000 records of employers in the region that 
have 5 or more employees.  An overview of this 
year’s database will be provided. 
 

9. MAG Online Data Tools Training 
 
On Friday, July 25, 2014 MAG Staff will be 
conducting a hands-on training workshop in the 
use of our online data tools.  The training will be 
focused on specific uses for the variety of 
socioeconomic data that MAG has made 
available online.  An update will be provided. 
 

9.  

10. Data Collection and Review 
 

Ongoing data collection efforts include land use 
information such as General Plan amendments 
and development projects.  The land use data 
collected are used in preparing socioeconomic 
projections and conducting regional analyses. An 
update will be given regarding current data 
collection efforts. A schedule for the collection of 
data for the next six months is included in 
Attachment Eight.  
 

10. For information and discussion. 

11. POPTAC Vice Chair Appointment 
 
The MAG Committee Operating Policies and 
Procedures were approved by the MAG 
Regional Council on July 22, 2009. On January 
25, 2012, the Regional Council approved 
updating the Policies and Procedures, Section 
5.05 - Terms of Officers, to two-year terms for 
the technical and other policy committees. The 
current POPTAC Vice Chair has resigned his 
position. 
 
According to the MAG Committee Operating 
Policies and Procedures, a new Vice Chair will 
be appointed to fill the remainder of the current 
term. Those members interested in the vice 
chair position will submit letters of interest to the 
MAG Regional Council Chair by Tuesday July 
15, 2014. At their August 18, 2014 meeting, the 
MAG Executive Committee will appoint a new 
vice chair for the MAG POPTAC. Please refer to 
Attachment Nine. 

11.  



 
12. Regional Updates 

 
MAG POPTAC members and MAG staff will 
have the opportunity to provide an update on 
development within their jurisdiction, 
amendments to general plans, and other 
projects. 
 

12. For information and discussion. 

13. Next Meeting of MAG POPTAC 
 

The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
August 26, 2014 at 10:00 a.m.  
 
Please note that there will be no July meeting of 
POPTAC. 

 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
MARICOPA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 

POPULATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

April 22, 2014 
MAG Offices, Saguaro Room 

302 N. 1st Ave, Phoenix 
 
 

MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE 
 

 
Patrick Banger, Gilbert, Chair 
A-Tracy Clark, ADOT 
*Bryant Powell, Apache Junction 
*Eric Morgan, Avondale 
A-Andrea Marquez, Buckeye 
A-DJ Stapley, Carefree  
VACANT, Cave Creek 
A-David de la Torre, Chandler 
Thomas Doyle, El Mirage 
A-Ken Valverde, Fountain Hills 
*Rick Buss, Gila Bend 
Thomas Ritz, Glendale 
A-Katie Wilken, Goodyear 
VACANT, Guadalupe 
*Sonny Culbreth, Litchfield Park 
 

 *Kazi Haque, Maricopa 
*Matt Holm, Maricopa County 
Wahid Alam, Mesa 
VACANT, Paradise Valley 
A-Shawn Kreuzwiesner, Peoria 
Chris DePerro, Phoenix 
Travis Ashbaugh, Pinal County 
A-Brett Burningham, Queen Creek 
*Bryan Meyers, Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian  

Community 
A-Adam Yaron, Scottsdale  
Chris Hillman, Surprise 
*Sherri Lesser, Tempe 
Ratna Korepella, Valley Metro 
*Diane Cordova, Youngtown 

* Not in attendance 
A - Participated via audio conference 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
Scott Wilken, MAG 
Merry Holmgren, MAG 
Jami Garrison, MAG 
Jason Howard, MAG 
 

 
Lora Mwaniki-Lyman, MAG 
Max Enterline, Phoenix 
John Wesley, Mesa 
A-Catherine Lorbeer, Gilbert 

1.  Call to Order 
 

The meeting was called to order at 10:05 a.m. by Chair Patrick Banger. 
 
2.  Call to the Audience 
 

There were no comments from the audience.  
 
3. Approval of the Meeting Minutes of January 28, 2014 
 

Chris DePerro made a motion to approve the minutes of January 28, 2014. Thomas Doyle 
seconded the motion, and the motion carried unanimously. 

 
4.  Mesa General Plan Update 



 
  John Wesley gave a presentation about the update to the Mesa General Plan. He said that the city 

is in the final stages of the update process. He gave an overview of the draft General Plan.  
 
  Thomas Ritz asked why the Chapter 5 jobs illustration doesn’t show the entire future light rail 

corridor. John Wesley said that there likely won’t be as much of an employment area 
approaching the Superstition area. He said there won’t be as high of economic activity as 
compared to others. Wahid Alam added that currently a rider can get off the light rail at the end 
of the line at Sycamore and take the bus out to the mall at Power Road. David de la Torre asked 
to clarify if the Character Map takes the place of or replaces the land use map. John Wesley said 
that is correct.  
 

5. Online Map Viewer Enhancements 
 

Jason Howard discussed recent enhancements to the online map viewers. He said that the 
enhancements to the demographic viewer have been well-received, and that similar 
enhancements are being implemented to some of the other viewers. He asked for feedback on the 
enhanced viewers from the POPTAC members. He said the land use viewer is the second-most 
popular viewer, after the demographic viewer. He said that staff is looking at adding more 
information to the land use viewer, such as development outlines, developability of land, and 
region-wide general plan data. He said there is also an employment viewer. He said staff doesn’t 
know what direction to take the employment viewer in, and asked for feedback from the 
members. He said that employment data is currently only at block group level, aggregated from 
the MAG Employer Database. He said that staff was considering using job centers and providing 
related reports, based on the live/work maps. He said that in the near future there will be training 
offered on the MAG viewers and data websites. He discussed future viewer enhancements that 
will arrive further down the road, including the ability of the user to add map frames to view up 
to four different layers at once.  
 
Thomas Ritz asked if POPTAC members could be notified when new data is added to the 
viewers. Jason Howard said that could be done.  
 
Chris DePerro asked who will be able to attend the training, and how will people be invited. 
Jason Howard said that staff will likely collect potential invitees from POPTAC members and 
other interested parties.  
 
Wahid Alam asked if it would be possible to take the job centers from each city’s general plan 
and include those in the employment viewer. Jason Howard said that staff can explore any kind 
of analysis that is desired by the members. He said that ideally the job centers should match the 
job centers in the general plans, but if they don’t staff will be conducting a review of those 
boundaries in the near future.  
 
Travis Ashbaugh asked if the viewers include Pinal County. Jason Howard said that the 
demographic viewer includes all of Pinal County. He said that the land use viewer and 
employment viewer would need to get data from Central Arizona Governments (CAG), and that 
agreement hasn’t been fully worked out yet. He said that MAG would like to include that data in 
the future. 
 

6. Regional Economic Update 
 

Lora Mwaniki-Lyman gave a regional economic update. She looked at macroeconomic 
indicators and global economy. She said that overall the global economy is strong. She said that 



the growth of emerging economies provides opportunities for growth in Arizona exports. She 
discussed monetary and fiscal policies. She talked about job recovery, and the declining 
unemployment rate in the local market. She said that, while the unemployment rate has declined, 
the labor participation rate has also gone down. She talked about the slow recovery of 
construction jobs in the region. She discussed the real estate market and the recent increase in 
home prices. She said that overall she is very happy about this year based on the economic 
indicators.  

7. MAG Data Training Opportunities

Jami Garrison discussed training opportunities at MAG. She said that the Census Bureau gave a
training session on getting data from their website back in February. She said that MAG has
reserved a training room on the 6th floor for a few dates later in the year, and will be sending out
information on those training opportunities later. She asked members to tell staff if there are any
topics they would like to see at a training session.

8. Solar Ready II

Scott Wilken gave an update on the MAG Solar Ready II project. He said that a Solar Ready 
Stakeholder Group met in February, and helped identify three best management practices 
(BMPs) for implementation in the region. He said the three main BMPs that were selected were 
streamlined solar permitting process, solar ready guidelines in building codes, 
and standardization of fees for solar. He said that in the next few months, staff will begin 
working with the member agencies to implement those BMPs. He said that another topic 
that will be discussed is resources for local lenders, and that a training session will be held 
later in the year for local lenders to familiarize them more with solar financing practices.

Wahid Alam asked if there was discussion of solar ready houses. Scott Wilken said that that will
be discussed with the building officials.

9. Data Collection and Review

Jason Howard gave an update on the upcoming data collection and review activities, and thanked
the POPTAC members for their help reviewing datasets earlier in the year.

Thomas Ritz asked about the Census 2013 estimates, which are higher than the state or MAG
estimates. He asked if MAG had analyzed this to see why the numbers are higher. Jami Garrison
said that the main reason is because of different methodologies, saying the Census Bureau uses
building permit data and MAG uses residential completions.

10. Regional Updates

DJ Stapley talked about the technical assistance panels from the Urban Land Institute (ULI). He
said that ULI sent experts to work with the town staff to examine the town center area. He said
that the town has created a Village Development Committee, which will work on rebranding the
town center.

11. Next Meeting of MAG POPTAC

Chair Patrick Banger said that the next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, May 27, 2014 at 10:00
am. The meeting adjourned at 10:53 am.



Point-in-Time Summary Homeless Populations Summary 
for AZ-502 - Phoenix/Mesa/Maricopa County Regional 
CoC

Total Households and Persons
Sheltered Unsheltered Total

Emergency Transitional Safe Haven
Total Number of 

Households 1,728 1,079 25 998 3,830

Total Number of 
Persons 2,558 2,282 25 1,053 5,918

Number of Children
(under age 18) 717 1096 6 1,819

Number of Persons
(18 to 24) 209 272 2 118 601

Number of Persons
(over age 24) 1630 909 23 929 3,491

Gender
Sheltered Unsheltered Total

Emergency Transitional Safe Haven
Female 1010 1132 7 203 2,352

Male 1545 1147 17 849 3,558

Transgender 3 3 1 1 8

Ethnicity
Sheltered Unsheltered Total

Emergency Transitional Safe Haven
Non-Hispanic/Non-

Latino 1932 1646 21 828 4,427

Hispanic/Latino 626 636 4 225 1,491

Race
Sheltered Unsheltered Total

Date of PIT Count: 1/27/2014
Population: Sheltered and Unsheltered Count

4/30/2014 7:08:38 PM 1

ATT One 
Item 4



Emergency Transitional Safe Haven

White 1471 1331 19 701 3,522

Black or African-
American 632 613 4 197 1,446

Asian 7 8 0 10 25

American Indian or 
Alaska Native 135 111 1 116 363

Native Hawaiian or 
Other Pacific Islander 16 23 0 10 49

Multiple Races 297 196 1 19 513

Point In Time Summary for AZ-502 - Phoenix/Mesa/Maricopa County Regional CoC

4/30/2014 7:08:38 PM 2

ATT One 
Item 4



Point-in-Time Subpopulations Summary for AZ-502 - 
Phoenix/Mesa/Maricopa County Regional CoC
Date of PIT Count: 1/27/2014
Population: Sheltered and Unsheltered Count

Chronically Homeless Subpopulations
Sheltered Unsheltered Total

Emergency
Shelters 

Safe 
Havens

Chronically Homeless Individuals 76 9 318 403

Chronically Homeless Families
(Total Number of Families) 0 0 0

Chronically Homeless Families
(Total Persons in Household) 0 0 0

Other Homeless Subpopulations
Sheltered Unsheltered Total

Persons in emergency 
shelters, transitional 

housing and safe havens

Adults with a Serious Mental Illness 485 101 586

Adults with a Substance Use 
Disorder 335 123 458

Adults with HIV/AIDS 72 3 75

Victims of Domestic Violence 458 123 581

4/30/2014 7:12:26 PM 1

ATT Two 
Item 4



Point-in-Time Summary Veterans for AZ-502 - 
Phoenix/Mesa/Maricopa County Regional CoC

Total Households and Persons
Sheltered Unsheltered Total

Emergency Transitional Safe Haven
Total Number of 

Households 100 161 1 48 310

Total Number of 
Persons 110 194 1 48 353

Total Number of 
Veterans 100 161 1 48 310

Gender
Sheltered Unsheltered Total

Emergency Transitional Safe Haven
Female 11 10 0 1 22

Male 89 151 1 46 287

Transgender 0 0 0 1 1

Ethnicity
Sheltered Unsheltered Total

Emergency Transitional Safe Haven
Non-Hispanic/Non-

Latino 88 143 1 24 256

Hispanic/Latino 12 18 0 24 54

Race
Sheltered Unsheltered Total

Emergency Transitional Safe Haven

White 59 110 0 28 197

Date of PIT Count: 1/27/2014
Population: Sheltered and Unsheltered Count

4/30/2014 7:11:32 PM 1

ATT Three 
Item 4



Black or African-
American 30 40 0 5 75

Asian 0 0 0 0 0

American Indian or 
Alaska Native 7 6 0 8 21

Native Hawaiian or 
Other Pacific Islander 2 2 0 1 5

Multiple Races 2 3 1 6 12

Point In Time Summary for AZ-502 - Phoenix/Mesa/Maricopa County Regional CoC

4/30/2014 7:11:32 PM 2

ATT Three 
Item 4



6/17/2014

1

2014
POINT IN TIME

HOMELESS REPORT

Continuum of Care Regional Committee 
on Homelessness

May 19, 2014

2014 Point-in-Time Count

2,558
43%

2,282
39%

25
0%

1,053
18%

Total Persons Sheltered & Unsheltered: 5,918

Emergency Shelter
Transitional Housing
Safe Haven
Unsheltered

Demographics: Sheltered & Unsheltered

2,352
40%

3,558
60%

8
0%

Gender

Female Male Transgender

3,522
60%

1,446
24%

25
0%

363
6%

49
1% 513

9%

Ethnicity

White
Black/African American
Asian
American Indian/AK Native
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander
Multiple Races

Subpopulations: Sheltered & Unsheltered

310
13%

403
17%

586
24%

458
19%

75
3%

581
24%

Veterans

Chronically Homeless

Adults w/ SMI

Adults w/ Substance
Abuse Disorder
Adults w/ HIV/AIDS

Victims of Domestic
Violence

ATT Four 
Item 4



6/17/2014

2

Unsheltered Count – 33% Decrease

1,581

1,053

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2013 2014

Street Count Total

Street Count Total

Unsheltered Veterans & Chronic

123

313

48

318

18

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Veterans Chronically Homeless Chronically Homeless
Veterans

2013
2014

Unsheltered Totals: 5 Year Trends

2,729

1,749 1,749 1,581

1,053

4,522
4,057

4,736
4,308

4,865

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

2010 2011 2012* 2013 2014

Unsheltered Totals
Sheltered Totals

Unsheltered: Percent Chronically 
Homeless

615
789 789

313 318

2,729

1,749 1,749
1,581

1,053

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

2010 2011 2012* 2013 2014

Chronic
Total Unsheltered

30%20%45%45%23%

ATT Four 
Item 4



6/17/2014

3

Unsheltered: Percent Veterans

123
48

1,581

1,053

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2013 2014

Veterans
Total Unsheltered

5%8%

QUESTIONS
Brande Mead 

Human Services Program Manager
(602) 254-6300 
bmead@azmag.gov 

Arizona’s 3 Continuum of Care Homelessness in Arizona

5,918
63%

2,110
22%

1,349
14%

2014 Sheltered and Unsheltered
9,377 Homeless Men, Women & Children

Maricopa County

Pima County

Balance of State*

*Shelter Count Only

ATT Four 
Item 4



6/17/2014

4

Homelessness in Arizona

4,865

1,712
1,349

1,053

398

1,049

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

Maricopa Pima Balance of State*

Sheltered

Unsheltered

Homelessness in Arizona

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

Maricopa Pima Balance of
State

Sheltered

Unsheltered

Permanent Supportive
Housing Beds

Homelessness in Arizona
Trends Sheltered & Unsheltered

6,809

2,500

1,500

5,889

2,200

1,400

5,918

2,110

1,349

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

Maricopa Pima Balance of State

2012
2013
2014

Homelessness in Arizona
Trends Permanent Supportive Housing

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

Maricopa Pima Balance of State

2012
2013
2014

ATT Four 
Item 4



 

Heat Relief Network 2014 

FAQ’s about the Heat Relief Network 

 Q: What is the Heat Relief Network? 

A: The Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) coordinates the Heat Relief Network, 
a network of service providers, faith-based groups, municipalities, businesses and caring 
citizens mobilizing to provide hydration and heat refuge for people in need.   

 In 2013, there were 73 hydration stations and refuge locations throughout the valley.  
Network participants provide water and refuge for people needing heat relief.  

 Homeless Shelters are full and sadly have to turn people away.  The network offers a 
place for people to go who would otherwise be on the streets.  

 Network participants can serve as a collection point for water bottle and basic needs 
donations.  In 2013, there were 66 water collection points in the valley.  The network is 
voluntary and open to any agency or organization wanting to join.   

 The ultimate goal of the Heat Relief Network is to prevent heat-related deaths. 

Q: Why is the Heat Relief Network Important? 

A: A number of heat-related deaths during the summer months tragically underscore the 
importance of recognizing the dangers of extreme heat.   

 July is typically the most deadly month in Arizona when it comes to heat caused deaths. 

The high daytime temperatures coupled with the high nighttime temperatures makes 
this time of year very dangerous.  The high night temperatures do not allow for the body 
to cool down and can result in more people being at risk. 

According to the National Weather Service, the Phoenix area averages 110 days of 
temperatures above 100 degrees.  It is important to protect yourself from the dangers 
of heat exhaustion and heat stroke.   

Prolonged exposed to heat can affect anyone.  Even healthy people should take 
precautions during extremely high temperatures.   

ATT Five 
Item 5



Vulnerable populations like older adults, children, people who are experiencing 
homelessness and those who work outdoors, need to take extra precautions.   

Q: What is being done to educate the public on the dangers of the heat and provide heat 
relief? 

A: MAG has partnered with non-profit organizations, the faith-based community, cities and 
towns in the region, and others to educate the public on the dangers of the heat and 
provide heat relief maps. 

Two maps will be created to indicate heat relief resources available in the 
community.  The collection map provides regional locations that are collecting bottled 
water and other donations such as clothing, unopened sun block, and food items for 
those who are in need.  The hydration and refuge map indicates regional locations that 
people can go to for water, refuge or both.  The maps will be available on MAG’s 
Website at www.azmag.gov.  

Q: Where are the maps being distributed? 

A: Heat Relief Maps will be distributed at public libraries, family service centers, food 
banks, shelters, municipalities, emergency rooms throughout the region, and by 
emergency responders. 

Q: What are some important tips to avoid heat-related illness? 

A: Some tips to avoid heat-related illness are: 

 Increase fluid intake, regardless of activity level.  Staying hydrated is extremely 
important. 

 Limit exercise or outdoor activity between the hours of 11am and 3pm. 
 When outdoors, wear a sunscreen with a minimum SPF 15 and re-apply often. 

Wear a hat, lightweight clothing and sunglasses. 
 Rest frequently in shady or cool areas to give the body’s temperature has a 

chance to recover and cool down. 
 Never leave infants, children or pets inside a parked vehicle. 
 Check on elderly neighbors to make sure their air conditioning is working and in 

use.  Take advantage of free air-conditioning by visiting locations like shopping 
malls, the library or other heat refuge locations provided on the map. 

 For other tips to stay safe and hydrated in the summer heat, go to the MAG 
Website at www.azmag.gov . 

Q: What can people do if they want to help? 

ATT Five 
Item 5

http://www.azmag.gov/
http://www.azmag.gov/


A: Donations of bottled water are needed.  If you would like to contribute bottled water to 
the Heat Relief Network, you can donate to any of the regional collection sites listed on 
the collection map. 

 Never leave children or pets inside a parked vehicle. 

 Help to educate your friends and neighbors on the dangers of extreme heat. 

 Check on your elderly neighbors to ensure they are staying cool. 

For additional information on regional heat relief efforts, please contact Brande Mead, 
MAG Human Services Program Manager at (602) 452-5060 or bmead@azmag.gov. 

 

 

ATT Five 
Item 5

mailto:bmead@azmag.gov


ß

ATT Six Item 5



 

1‐A New Leaf East 
Valley Men’s Center 
2345 N. Country Club 
Dr. (480) 610‐6722 
M‐Su 8am‐5pm 
 

2‐A New Leaf Mesa 
Community Action 
Network 
635 E. Broadway 
(480) 833‐9200 
M‐F 6am‐5pm 
* Water ONLY 

3‐Adam Diaz Senior 
Center 
4115 W. Thomas Rd. 
(602) 262‐1109 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 
*Water ONLY 
*Donations start at 
9am 

4‐Bret Tarver Learning
Center 
1516 N 35th Ave. 
(602) 262‐7127 
M‐T 2pm‐7pm 
W 9am‐2pm 
Th‐F 2pm‐7pm 
*Water ONLY 

5‐CASS
230 S. 12th Ave. 
(602) 256‐6945 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 
S 7am‐6pm 

6‐Catholic Charities ‐ 
DIGNITY Program 
1234 E. Washington Street, 
Suite 2 
(602) 258‐2785 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 
*Water, individually 
wrapped snacks, hygiene 
items. 

7‐Chandler Christian 
Community Center 
345 S. California Street 
(480) 963‐1423 
M‐F 7:30am‐4pm 
*cash, water, food, 
travel sized hygiene 
items. 

8‐Church on the Street
160 S.12th Ave. 
(602) 518‐8287 
M‐Su 8am‐7pm 
*Water, clothes, non‐ 
perishable items. 

9‐City of Avondale 
1007 S. 3rd St. 
(623)‐333‐2700 
M‐Th 8am‐5pm 

10‐City of Avondale 
328 W. Western 
Ave. 
(623) 333‐2700 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 
*Water ONLY 

11‐City of Peoria 
9875 N. 85th Ave. 
(623) 773‐5140 
M‐Th 8am‐5pm 
*Water ONLY 

12‐City of Phoenix 
(Travis L. Williams 
Family Services 
Center) 
4732 S. Central Ave. 
(602) 495‐7535 
M‐F  8am‐4pm 

13‐City of Scottsdale‐
Vista del Camino 
7700 E. Roosevelt 
(480) 312‐2323 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 
*Water; new 
sunscreen ChapStick 
and hats, money to 
purchase these items. 

14‐Community 
Bridges, Inc. 
2770 E Van Buren 
(602) 273‐9999 
24/7 
* Water ONLY 

15‐Devonshire Senior 
Center 
2802 E. Devonshire Ave. 
(602) 262‐7807 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 

16‐Fiesta Mall‐Guest 
Services 
1445 W. Southern Ave. 
(480) 833‐4121 
M‐Sa 10am‐9pm 
Su 11am‐6pm 

17‐First Pentecostal 
Church Community 
Center 
2709 E. Marguerite 
Ave. 
(602) 821‐6065 
W&F 5‐7:30pm 
Sa 9am‐1pm 

18‐Gilbert Freestone 
Recreation Center 
1141 E. Guadalupe Rd. 
(480) 503‐6277 
M‐F 5:15am ‐ 10pm 
Sa 7am ‐ 9pm 
Su 10am ‐ 5pm 
*Water, toiletries, sun 
screen, hats, t‐shirts. 

19‐Gilbert 
Southeast Regional 
Library 
775 N. Greenfield Rd 
(480) 503‐6277 
M‐Th 10am ‐9pm 
F‐ Sa 10am ‐ 5pm, 
Sun 1pm – 5pm 
*Water, toiletries, 
sun screen, hats, t‐
shirts. 

20‐Grace Lutheran 
Church 
1124 N. 3rd Street 
(602) 258‐3787 
M‐Th 9am‐12pm 
(other times by 
appointment) 
*Water, pre‐packaged 
snacks. 
 

21‐HIS Kingdom 
Ministries 
2334 W. Jefferson St. 
(602) 373‐7169 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 

22‐Home on the Way 
Ministries 
3030 W. Van Buren 
(602) 733‐4370 
M 8am‐7pm 
T 8am‐4pm 
W‐F 8am‐7pm 
Sa 11am‐3pm 
Su 1pm‐5pm 
* Water, non‐
perishables, hygiene 
items, blankets, sun 
block, hats, umbrellas. 

23‐ John F. Long 
Family Services 
Center 
3454 N. 51st Ave. 
(602) 256‐4359 
M‐F 8am‐4pm 

24‐ La Mesita Family 
Homeless Shelter 
651 E. Commonwealth 
Ave., Apt. 207 
(480) 834‐8723 
24/7 
*Water ONLY 

25‐Matthew's 
Crossing Food Bank 
1368 N. Arizona Ave. 
Ste. 112 
(480) 857‐2296 
M‐T 9am‐12pm 
Th‐F 9am‐12pm 
W 4pm‐6:30pm 

26‐Mesa Chamber of 
Commerce 
40 N. Center St. #104 
(480) 969‐1307 
M‐F  8am‐5pm 

27‐Mesa Fire 
Department Volunteer 
Center 
2830 E. Adobe 
(480) 644‐4699 
24/7 drop off in parking 
lot. 

28‐ Mesa Main 
Library 
64 E. First St. 
(480) 644‐3100 
M‐Th 10am‐8pm 
F‐Sa 10am‐5pm 

29‐ Paz de Cristo 
424 W. Broadway 
(480) 644‐4699 
M‐F 7am‐1:30pm 
 

30‐ Phoenix Rescue 
Mission 
1801 S. 35th Ave. 
(602) 346‐3383 
Su‐Sa 6am‐6pm 
 

31‐ Phoenix Rescue 
Mission 
1468 N. 26th Ave. 
(602) 346‐3383 
M‐F 9am‐4pm or by 
appt. 
* Water, t‐shirts, 
sunscreen, socks, hats, 
chap stick, cash, etc. 

32‐ Recovery 
Innovations 
4204 N. 17th St. 
(602) 636‐3084 
M‐F 8am‐4:30pm 
* Water ONLY 

33‐ Recovery Innovations
751 E. Moreland 
(602) 636‐3084 
M‐F 8am‐4:30pm 
* Water ONLY 

34‐ Recovery 
Innovations 
911 East Turney 
(602) 636‐3084 
M‐F 8am‐4:30pm 
* Water ONLY 

35‐ Recovery 
Innovations 
2701 N. 16th Street, 
Ste. 113 
(602) 636‐3084 
M‐F 8am‐4:30pm 
* Water ONLY 

36‐ Recovery 
Innovations 
2222 S. Dobson, Bld. 7 
(602) 636‐3084 
M‐F 8am‐4:30pm 
* Water ONLY 

37‐ Red Mountain 
Multigenerational 
Center 
7550 E. Adobe 
(480) 644‐4699 
M‐F 5:30am‐9pm 
Sa 8am‐1pm 

38‐ Resurrection 
Street 
Ministry/Manna 
Food Bank 
1135 E. Main Street 
(480) 615‐2799 
M‐Sa 9am‐6pm 

39‐ Rhodes Aquatics 
Complex 
1860 S. Longmore 
(480) 644‐2550 
Mon & Sa 1pm‐6pm 
T‐Th & Sun 1pm‐5pm 
 

40‐ Set Free Ministries
1034 N. 24th Street 
(602) 267‐1511 
M‐Su 8am‐8pm 

41‐ Sunnyslope
Family Services 
Center 
914 W. Hatcher 
Rd. 
(602) 534‐2225 
M‐F 8am‐4pm 

42‐ Superstition Springs 
Center‐Guest Services 
6555 E. Southern Ave 
(480) 396‐2570 
Mon‐Sa 10am‐9pm 
Sun 11am‐6pm 

43‐ Tempe 
Community Action 
Agency 
2150 E. Orange Street 
(480) 350‐5890 
M‐F  8:30am‐5pm 
* Water, sunscreen, 
hats, t‐shirts, 
underwear. 

44‐ TERROS, Inc.
333 E. Indian School 
Rd. 
(602) 302‐7801 
M‐F 9am‐5pm 
* ChapStick, sun 
screen, t‐shirts, 
hygiene items. 

45‐ The Salvation Army 
Estrella Mountain Corps. 
11 N. 3rd Ave 
(623) 418‐4245 
M‐F  9am‐1pm 
* Water ONLY 

46‐ The Salvation 
Army Maryvale 
Corps 
4318 W. Clarendon 
Avenue 
(602) 233‐9272 or 
(602) 361‐1760 
M‐Sa 8am‐5pm 

47‐ The Salvation 
Army Tempe Corps 
714 S. Myrtle Ave. 
(480) 967‐8649 
M‐F  9am‐4pm 
* Clothing, Water, 
Shoes. 

48‐ Town of Gilbert 
Community Center 
130 N. Oak Street 
(480) 503‐6277 
M‐Th 8am‐6pm 
F 8am‐5pm 
Sa 9am‐12pm 

49‐ Tumbleweed 
Center for Youth 
Development/Tempe 
Youth Resource 
505 W. University Dr. 
(480) 966‐2036 
M‐F 10am‐4pm 
*Water ONLY. 

50‐ UMOM New 
Day Centers 
3333 E Van Buren 
St. 
(602) 275‐7852 
Business on M‐F 
8am‐5pm 
Staff 24/7 

51‐United Food Bank 
245 S. Nina Drive 
(480) 398‐4440 
M‐F 6am‐4:30pm 
* Collection bins available 
on weekends. 

52‐Wickenburg CAP 
Office 
255 N. Washington 
(923) 684‐7894 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 
(Beyond map 
boundaries) 

ATT Six Item 5



 

ATT Seven Item 5



1‐A New Leaf Mesa 
Community Action 
Network 
635 E. Broadway 
(480) 833‐9200 x3404 
M‐F 6am‐5pm 
Refuge/Hydration 
* Water ONLY 

2‐Adam Diaz Senior 
Center 
4115 W. Thomas Rd. 
(602) 262‐1109 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 
Refuge/Hydration 
*Water ONLY 
*Donations start at 
9am 

3‐Bret Tarver 
Learning Center 
1516 N 35th Ave. 
(602) 262‐7127 
M‐T 2pm‐7pm 
W 9am‐2pm 
Th‐F 2pm‐7pm 
Refuge 
*Water ONLY 

4‐CASS
230 S. 12th Ave. 
(602) 256‐6945 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 
S 7am‐6pm 
24/7 
Hydration  
 

5‐Catholic Charities 
‐ DIGNITY Program 
1234 E. Washington 
Street, Suite 2 
(602) 258‐2785 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 
Hydration 
*Water/snacks 
provided when 
available 

6‐Chandler 
Christian 
Community 
Center 
345 S. California 
Street 
(480) 963‐1423 
M‐F 7:30am‐4pm 
Refuge/Hydration 

7‐Chinese Senior 
Center 
734 W. Elm St. 
(602) 262‐6411 
M‐F 
Refuge/Hydration 

8‐Church on the 
Street 
160 S.12th Ave. 
(602) 518‐8287 
M‐F 6:30am‐
7:30am 
Hydration 

9‐City of Avondale 
1007 S. 3rd St. 
(623) 333‐2700 
M‐Th 8am‐5pm 
Refuge/Hydration 

10‐City of Avondale 
328 W. Western Ave. 
(623) 333‐2700 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 
Refuge/Hydration 
*Water ONLY 

11‐City of Peoria 
9875 N. 85th Ave. 
(623) 773‐5140 
M‐Th 8am‐5pm 
Hydration 
*Water ONLY 

12‐City of 
Phoenix‐Rio 
Salado 
641 W. Lower 
Buckeye Rd. 
(602) 534‐8222 
M‐Su 6am‐7pm 
Refuge/Hydration 

13‐City of 
Phoenix (Travis L. 
Williams Family 
Services Center) 
4732 S. Central 
Ave. 
(602) 495‐7535 
M‐F  7:30am‐5pm 
Refuge/Hydration 

14‐City of 
Scottsdale‐Vista del 
Camino 
7700 E. Roosevelt 
(480) 312‐2323 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 
Refuge/Hydration 

15‐Community 
Bridges, Inc. 
2770 E Van Buren 
(602) 273‐9999 
24/7 
Refuge/Hydration 
* Water ONLY 

16‐Deer Valley 
Senior Center 
2001 W. Wahalla 
Ln. 
(602) 495‐3714 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 
Refuge/Hydration 

17‐Desert West 
Senior Center 
6501 W. Virginia 
Ave. 
(602) 495‐3711 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 
Refuge/Hydration 

18‐Devonshire 
Senior Center 
2802 E. Devonshire 
Ave. 
(602) 262‐7807 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 
Refuge/Hydration 

19‐First Pentecostal 
Church Community Center 
2709 E. Marguerite Ave. 
(602) 821‐6065 
W&F 5‐7:30pm 
Sa 9am‐1pm 
Refuge/Hydration 

20‐ Goelet A.C. 
Beuf Senior Center 
3435 W. Pinnacle 
Peak Rd. 
(602) 534‐9743 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 
Refuge/Hydration 

21‐Grace 
Lutheran Church 
1124 N. 3rd 
Street. 
(602) 258‐3787 
M‐F 9am‐5pm 
Refuge 

22‐ Healthcare for 
the Homeless, 
Maricopa Co. 
220 S. 12th Ave. 
(602) 372‐2104 
M‐W, F 7am‐4pm  
Th 9am‐4pm 
Refuge/Hydration 

23‐Helen Drake 
Senior Center 
7600 N. 27th Ave. 
(602) 262‐4949 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 
Refuge/Hydration 

24‐ HIS Kingdom 
Ministries 
916 E Van Buren 
St. Verde Park 
(602) 373‐7169 
Sa 12pm‐2pm 
Hydration 

25‐Home on the 
Way Ministries 
3030 W. Van 
Buren 
(602) 733‐4370 
M‐Su 8am‐8pm 
Hydration 

26‐ John F. Long 
Family Services 
Center 
3454 N. 51st Ave. 
(602) 256‐4359 
M‐F 7:30am‐5pm 
Refuge/Hydration 

27‐ La Mesita Family 
Homeless Shelter 
651 E. 
Commonwealth Ave., 
Apt. 207 
(480)  834‐8723 
24/7 
Refuge/Hydration 
*Water ONLY 

28‐Marcos de Niza Senior 
Center 
305 W. Pima St. 
602 262‐7249 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 
Refuge/Hydration 

29‐ Matthew's 
Crossing Food Bank 
1368 N. Arizona 
Ave. Ste. 112 
(480) 857‐2296 
M‐T 9am‐12pm 
Th‐F 9am‐12pm 
W 4pm‐6:30pm 
Hydration 

30‐ Paz de Cristo
424 W. 
Broadway 
(480) 644‐4699 
M‐Su 7am‐
6:45pm 
Refuge 
 

31‐ Phoenix 
Rescue Mission 
1801 S. 35th Ave. 
(602) 346‐3383 
Su‐Sa 6am‐6pm 
Refuge/Hydration 
 

32‐ Recovery 
Innovations 
4204 N. 17th St. 
(602) 636‐3084 
M‐F 8am‐4:30pm 
Refuge/Hydration 
* Water ONLY 

33‐ Recovery 
Innovations 
751 E. Moreland 
(602) 636‐3084 
M‐F 8am‐4:30pm 
Refuge/Hydration 
* Water ONLY 

34‐ Recovery 
Innovations 
911 East Turney 
(602) 636‐3084 
M‐F 8am 4:30pm 
Refuge/Hydration 
* Water ONLY 

35‐ Recovery 
Innovations 
2701 N. 16th 
Street, Ste. 113 
(602) 636‐3084 
M‐F 8am‐4:30pm 
Refuge/Hydration 
* Water ONLY 

36‐ Recovery 
Innovations 
2222 S. Dobson, Bld. 
7 
(602) 636‐3084 
M‐F 8am‐4:30pm 
Refuge/Hydration 
* Water ONLY 

37‐ Resurrection Street 
Ministry/Manna Food 
Bank 
1135 E. Main Street 
(480) 615‐2799 
M‐Sa 9am‐6pm 
Refuge 
*Food every Monday 5pm-6pm; 
Wednesday 8am-10am; 3rd Sat 
8am-10am; at rear of bldg; water & 
clothing through front door. 

38‐ Set Free 
Ministries 
1034 N. 24th Street 
(602) 267‐1511 
24/7 
Refuge 

39‐Sunnyslope
Family Services 
Center 
914 W. Hatcher 
Rd. 
(602) 534‐2225 
M‐F 8am‐4pm 
Refuge 

40‐ Tempe 
Community 
Action Agency 
2150 E. Orange 
Street 
(480) 350‐5890 
M‐F  8:30am‐5pm 
Refuge/Hydration 

41‐ TERROS, Inc.
333 E. Indian School 
Rd. 
(602) 302‐7801 
M‐F 9am‐5pm 
Hydration 

42‐ The Salvation 
Army Estrella 
Mountain Corps. 
11 N. 3rd Ave. 
(623) 418‐4245 
M‐F  9am‐1pm 
Refuge/Hydration 
* Water ONLY 

43‐ The Salvation 
Army Maryvale 
Corps 
4318 W. 
Clarendon Avenue 
(602) 233‐9272 or 
(602) 361‐1760 
M‐Sa 10am‐5pm 
Refuge/Hydration 

44‐ The Salvation 
Army Tempe 
Corps 
714 S. Myrtle Ave. 
(480) 967‐8649 
M‐F  9am‐4pm 
Refuge/Hydration 

45‐ Tumbleweed 
Center for Youth 
Development/Tempe 
Youth Resource 
505 W. University Dr. 
(480) 966‐2036 
M‐F 10am‐4pm 
Hydration 
*Water ONLY 
* Services for 25 and 
under. 

46‐ UMOM New Day 
Centers 
3333 E Van Buren St. 
(602) 275‐7852 
M‐F 8am ‐ 5pm 
Hydration 24/7 
 

47‐ Wickenburg 
CAP Office 
255 N. Washington 
(923) 684‐7894 
M‐F 8am‐5pm 
Refuge/Hydration 
(Beyond map 
boundaries) 

 

 

ATT Seven Item 5



ATT Eight
ITEM 10

DRAFT

MAG Due Date Member Agency Due Date Activity

Submit when the latest Plan 
or update is complete.

Submit General Plans for 60 day review.

Submit when Amendment is 
ready for review.

Submit Major General Plan Amendments for 60 day review.

Ongoing Ongoing

Submit Minor General Plan Amendments, Area Plans and 
Development Master Plans/Community Master Plans and 
Amendments.

Ongoing Ongoing

Submit Planned Area Developments/Planned Community 
Developments/Planned Residential Developments/Unit Planned 
Development/Final Plats and Reports.

Ongoing Ongoing Submit copy of C404 Form to MAG.
Ongoing Ongoing Submit Annexations to MAG as they occur.

June, 2014 July, 2014
MAG sends jurisdictions the 2014 draft Existing Land Use 
database for review.

June, 2014 July, 2014
MAG sends jurisdictions the 2014 draft Job Centers database for 
review.

July, 2014 MAG begins collection of 2014 Employer data.

July, 2014
Submit public employment data for MAG Employer Database 
2014.

July, 2014 Submit Q2 residential completions to MAG.

July, 2014 July, 2014

MAG sends jurisdictions draft annexations between January 1, 
2014 to June 30, 2014 for July 1 Estimates. Jurisdictions verify 
and provide number of units.

August, 2014
MAG submits annexations that take place from January 1, 2014 
thru June 30, 2014 to ADOA for July 1 Estimates.

October, 2014 Submit Q3 residential completions to MAG.

November/December, 2014
Review of County and sub-county 2014 population updates 
dependent upon State Demographer's Office schedule.

DRAFT 
MAG POPTAC Timeline

From June 2014 to December 2014



June 24, 2014

TO: Members of the MAG POPTAC

FROM: Scott Wilken, Regional Planner III

SUBJECT: POPTAC VICE CHAIR APPOINTMENT

The MAG Committee Operating Policies and Procedures were approved by the MAG Regional Council 
on July 22, 2009.  On January 25, 2012, the Regional Council approved updating the Policies and

Procedures, Section 5.05 - Terms of Officers, to two-year terms for the technical and other policy

committees. The vice chair position of the Population Technical Advisory Committee (POPTAC), due

to expire on December 31, 2015, was recently vacated. 

According to the policies and procedures, a new POPTAC vice chair will be appointed by the Regional

Council Executive Committee.  Letters of interest are being solicited for a new vice chair. Those

interested in the vice chair position will be required to submit a letter of interest to the Regional Council

Chair.  The letters of interest are requested to be submitted by Tuesday July 15, 2014 to Mayor Michael

LeVault, MAG Chair, at the MAG Office located at 302 N. 1st Avenue, Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona

85003.  It is anticipated that the Executive Committee will appoint a new POPTAC vice chair at their

August 18, 2014 meeting. 

If you have any question, please contact Scott Wilken at the MAG Office at (602) 254-6300 or

swilken@azmag.gov.

cc: MAG Management Committee

MAG Intergovernmental Representatives

ATT Nine 
Item 11

mailto:swilken@azmag.gov

	2014-06-24 POPTAC Agenda
	TENTATIVE AGENDA MAG Population Technical Advisory Committee

	April 22, 2014 minutes
	MINUTES OF THE
	MARICOPA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
	POPULATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
	MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE
	OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE
	1.  Call to Order
	The meeting was called to order at 10:05 a.m. by Chair Patrick Banger.
	2.  Call to the Audience
	3. Approval of the Meeting Minutes of January 28, 2014
	Chris DePerro made a motion to approve the minutes of January 28, 2014. Thomas Doyle seconded the motion, and the motion carried unanimously.
	4.  Mesa General Plan Update
	John Wesley gave a presentation about the update to the Mesa General Plan. He said that the city is in the final stages of the update process. He gave an overview of the draft General Plan.
	Thomas Ritz asked why the Chapter 5 jobs illustration doesn’t show the entire future light rail corridor. John Wesley said that there likely won’t be as much of an employment area approaching the Superstition area. He said there won’t be as high of ...
	5. Online Map Viewer Enhancements
	Jason Howard discussed recent enhancements to the online map viewers. He said that the enhancements to the demographic viewer have been well-received, and that similar enhancements are being implemented to some of the other viewers. He asked for feedb...
	Thomas Ritz asked if POPTAC members could be notified when new data is added to the viewers. Jason Howard said that could be done.
	Chris DePerro asked who will be able to attend the training, and how will people be invited. Jason Howard said that staff will likely collect potential invitees from POPTAC members and other interested parties.
	Wahid Alam asked if it would be possible to take the job centers from each city’s general plan and include those in the employment viewer. Jason Howard said that staff can explore any kind of analysis that is desired by the members. He said that ideal...
	Travis Ashbaugh asked if the viewers include Pinal County. Jason Howard said that the demographic viewer includes all of Pinal County. He said that the land use viewer and employment viewer would need to get data from Central Arizona Governments (CAG)...
	6. Regional Economic Update
	7.  MAG Data Training Opportunities
	Jami Garrison discussed training opportunities at MAG. She said that the Census Bureau gave a training session on getting data from their website back in February. She said that MAG has reserved a training room on the 6th floor for a few dates later i...
	9.  Data Collection and Review
	Jason Howard gave an update on the upcoming data collection and review activities, and thanked the POPTAC members for their help reviewing datasets earlier in the year.
	Thomas Ritz asked about the Census 2013 estimates, which are higher than the state or MAG estimates. He asked if MAG had analyzed this to see why the numbers are higher. Jami Garrison said that the main reason is because of different methodologies, sa...
	10. Regional Updates
	DJ Stapley talked about the technical assistance panels from the Urban Land Institute (ULI). He said that ULI sent experts to work with the town staff to examine the town center area. He said that the town has created a Village Development Committee, ...
	11. Next Meeting of MAG POPTAC

	Item 4 ATT One - HDX Report PIT Count 2014
	Item 4 ATT Two - HDX Report PIT Count Chronically Homeless 2014
	Item 4 ATT Three - HDX Report PIT Count Veterans 2014
	Item 4 ATT Four - 2014 PIT Homeless Report
	Item 5 ATT Five - Heat Relief FAQ's 2014
	Item 5 ATT Six - collection_2014 Updated 6-2-14
	Item 5 ATT Seven - hydration_2014 Updated 6-2-14
	Item 10 ATT Eight - MAG TIMELINE ACTIVITY 2014
	Task Deadline

	Item 11 ATT Nine - Letters of Interest - Vice Chair POPTAC



